LANCASTER TOWNSHIP RE-TELLING OUR HISTORY

Development of Hamilton Park Neighborhood March 9, 2020



HAMILTON WATCH COMPANY (1938)



MARCH 10, 1925 RESOLUTION OF THE STOCKHOLDERS OF HAMILTON WATCH COMPANY

"WHEREAS it is necessary and expedient that this Company should purchase land near its plant and erect buildings thereon suitable for residences for its employees and for other purposes..."



LOTS GO UP FOR SALE



HOMES ARE BEING BUILT

1127 Maple Avenue (1927)

Photo is courtesy of the Bragg Family









1127 MAPLE AVENUE



1899 MAP



SCHOOL LANE HILLS (1925)



PENN PILOT AERIAL (1940)



PENN PILOT AERIAL (1957)



A Brief History of Hamilton Park

In 1924 Charles "Soapy" Miller, the enlightened industrialist and President of the Hamilton Watch Company, envisioned a comfortable community of sturdy individually-owned homes located conveniently near the company for its employees. A community where "members of the Hamilton family could, if they so desired, own their own homes ... available at the cost of erection." The building of this community, open to all employees, spanned approximately 25 years, from 1924 to about 1950. Hamilton Watch Company probably ceased financial support of this development in the 1930s with the onset and deepening of the Depression, the 1933 Bank Holiday, and the 1931 death of C.F. Miller but homes continued to fill in the community.

Abbeville Road borders the Hamilton Park development to the west, Elm and Elwood Avenues to the north, Atkins Avenue to the east, and Hamilton Park Drive to the south. Within these approximate boundaries, in 1926 the Hamilton Watch Company laid concrete streets and sidewalks on the farmland surrounding the old farmhouse at what is now 1121 and 1123 Spring Grove Avenue. Planted circles were laid in the intersections of President and Elm Avenues and of Maple Avenue with South School Lane. Parkland was reserved from building and, as houses were built, the homeowners joined in association to maintain the park as "Hamilton Park."

The boundaries of Hamilton Park are quite flexible, as the Hamilton Park development was envisioned by Hamilton Watch Company, not as a separate "town" but as a part of Lancaster Township. Many folks in close proximity to the Watch Company's development consider themselves to be a part of Hamilton Park. Hamilton Park is a fine example of a planned community. Miller's vision accounts for the consistency of comfortable, well-planned and maintained homes of similar age that we see today.

Taking the Walking Tour

From the basketball court in Hamilton Park, go north to Elm Avenue and walk east along it. While no homes along Elm Avenue are identified in this guide, it is important to look at these comfortable, well-kept homes to get a sense of the diverse nature of the community envisioned by Charles Miller. As you walk along Elm Avenue, at its intersection with South President Avenue, notice the circle on the road that traces the outline of a oncelandscaped traffic circle that was planted in the center when Hamilton Park's concrete streets were first laid.

Continue east to the corner of Elm and Spencer Avenues. On the opposite corner is Deverter's Deli Shop, the site of a neighborhood store for decades. Behind this property is a small alley. This alley runs from Elwood Avenue to Elm Avenue and is the only remnant of the farm lane that served the farm at 1121 and 1123 Spring Grove Avenue. A tenant house that was built before the 20th century and subsequently modified is along this lane now has a Spencer Avenue address.

Turn right onto Spencer Avenue and begin following your guide.

Sources of this information are:

Mrs. Laura Shaida's April 24, 2006 visit with the LTHC, including observations made by members, particularly Jack Loose. Notes about their homes by walking tour homeowners, particularly Jim Humphreville.

McAlester, Virginia and Lee, A Field Guide to American Houses. N.Y.: Alfred A Knopf, 2000.



Columbia Avenue

Hamilton Park Walking Tour 2006

HAMILTON PARK WALKING TOUR 2006 LANCASTER TOWNSHIP HISTORICAL COMMISSION



25 Spencer Avenue is a two storey 2 1044 Maple Avenue is a 1½-story 3 1042 Maple Avenue is a similar brick Colonial Revival home with 2 brick Colonial Revival bungalow built 3 home that was built a year after many classical details like keystone 2 in 1934 L many classical details like keystone L in 1934 headers over the windows and dentil moldings. It was one of Hamilton Park's early residences, built in 1920.





1102 Maple Avenue sits on the 📂 1121 & 1123 Spring Grove Avenue is 4 southwest corner of Maple and Spen-cer Avenues. It is a stucco Tudor-in-bhouse built around 1865 and modifluenced Arts and Crafts bungalow with fied in the 1920s, during the early develdiamond-paneled windows. It was one of opment of Hamilton Park, to look Early the first homes, built in 1912 and before American; at this time it was divided into the conception of the Hamilton Park de- two homes. This was the farmhouse on the land that became Hamilton Park. velopment



1127 Spring Grove Avenue is a modern brick Rancher built in 1963.



7^{211 South President Avenue is unique} for its double-poured concrete walls. 8^{210 & 212} South President Avenue 3^{310 South President Avenue is a 1940} It was built in 1927 for George P. 8^bthat incorporates elements of differ-larly attractive front landscaping. Luckey, president of Hamilton Watch from ent architectural styles. 1952 to 1954.

1974.



A 315 South President Avenue is built on bedrock. It was built during the post-war phase of Hamilton Park in 1951. design



a Colonial Revival home built L in 1936.



405 South School Lane was 🥖 built in 1941, just before US construction halted to divert all resources to the war effort. built in 1935. It was locally known as "the witch's house".



340 Perry Avenue is a wooden 5 Tudor Revival home built in 1930.



336 Perry Avenue is a Colonial Revival home built in 1940.



Cod home built in 1938. Note the balustrades that are common to this area of Lancaster Township.



O 316 Perry Avenue is a brick Babled roof that was built in 1948. The azaleas are from Rochford Azaleas in Lancaster Township.

HAMILTON PARK WALKING TOUR 2006 LANCASTER TOWNSHIP HISTORICAL COMMISSION

4 junction with Perry Avenue, is a brick Tudor Revival home

GOOGLE EARTH AERIAL (2018)

